OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL

Felice P. Congalton
Associate Director

August 6, 2014

Grant Steven Degginger
Lane Powell PC

PO Box 91302

1420 5th Ave Ste 4200
Seattle, WA 98111-9402

Re: ODC File: 14-01156
Grievance filed by Mark DeCoursey

Dear Mr. Degginger:

We asked you to provide a written response to the above referenced grievance. To the best of our
knowledge, your response, which is required by Rule 5.3(b) of the Rules for Enforcement of Lawyer
Conduct (ELC), has not been received.

Under ELC 5.3(h), you must file a written response to the allegations of this grievance within ten days of
this letter, i.e., on or before August 19, 2014. If we do not receive your response within the ten-day
period, we will subpoena you for a deposition. If we must serve a subpoena, yvou will be liable for the
costs of the deposition, including service of process, and attorney fees of $500. You should be aware that
failing to respond is, in itself, grounds for discipline and may subject you to interim suspension under

ELC 7.2(a)(3).

Sincerely,

7
Felice P. Congalton ‘
Associate Director

cc: Mark DeCoursey
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